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Mivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@ikkauto.coms

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 5:12 PM

To: "Azlan, Syazairding’; assighments

Ce SUR; 'Fong, Andy-SY", 'Chin, Lee-Ying®

Subject: RE: - Pre repair inspection request - FBM585L VS 5J53937) (OI) DOA 27/01,2019
Uear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that according to the repairer TP owner already withdraw the claim.
fa survey was dane for this case.

We 'will tlose this file at our end without Billing.

Best Regards

C.NIVITHA
L KK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pislgnments@kkauto.com | fxx: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Payo Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{4089:4:1)

From: Admin-D (LkKAuta) [mailte:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 4:36 PM

To: 'Azlan, Syazairdina' <Syazairdina. Azlan@aig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Fong, Andy-SY' <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; 'Chin, Lee-Ying' <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>
Subject: RE: - Pre repair Inspection request - FBMS85L VS 5153937) (O1) DOA 27/01/2019

Diear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment,

Flease be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivithi | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phione: 6841-1970 | emall: pssignments@ikkauto.com | us: 6256-47915
Btk 51, Pava Ui Industrial Park, Ubi-Avenue 1, #02-25 | S408933)

From: Azlan, Syazairdina [mailto:Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com|
Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 3:46 PM
To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com



Cc: Forig, Andy-5Y <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; Kaur, Baljit <Baljit. Kaur@aig.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-
Ying.Chin@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMarlesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang
<ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur
<Aashweenjestkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul. Hor@aig.com>; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran
<Imran.lshak@aig.com>

Subject: - Pre repair inspection request - FBM585L VS SI53937) (01) DOA 27/01/2019

=t

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,

membuka attachment.

Click here by 2019-02-06 15:46 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.
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This emall has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
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24 Rafles Place
2501 Clittord Centre
Singapore DEBE2

TAN CHIN HOE & CO

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
GST No & UEN: 52431160

Tel: G533 2687
Facmimile: 6538 0287
Email! infoi@anchinhos.com ag

Yo Aaf

Ohr Rl

RT/40/2019/sn

28 January 2019

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid FAX NO: 68357416
78 Shenton Way
Singapore 078120

Attn: Claims Department

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBM585L AND SJS3937J ON 27 JANUARY 2019
1.

We act for Mr Mohamed Moawia Omer Elhag Ahmed who was involved in an
accident caused solely by the negligence of your insured, the driver of
$JS3937.. Our client was injured as a result of the accident.

We will revert with our client's quantification shortly.

In the meantima, our client's molorcycle is at the premises of A S Phoon Pte
Ltd at Blk 36 Toh Guan Road East #01-35 Singapore 608580. Please contact
Mr Kee at 65150770 for an appointment to survey the motorcycle within 2 days,
falling which A S Phoon Ple Ltd will proceed o carry out the repairs.

We also enclose a copy of our client's traffic police report for your attention.

Please let us have a copy of your insured driver's accident statement/traffic
police repor, if any.

2. Mr Chng Chuen Wee
Blk 277 Toh Guan Road
#05-167

Singapore 600277

3. A S Phoon Pte Ltd
Fax No: 65150779
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